From: HUDSPETH Jacqueline M * OED

To: HOUSE Nameun * OED
Subject: RE: DOL Response - Inquiry: DOL ID.me Webinar - Oregon Employment Department
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:48:00 AM

Thank you, Nameun. ©

Jackie

From: HOUSE Nameun * OED <Nameun.HOUSE@oregon.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:40 AM

To: CROMWELL Sara D * OED <Sara.D.CROMWELL@oregon.gov>; FLORES Sarah R * OED
<Sarah.R.FLORES@oregon.gov>; VALERY Timothy M * OED <Timothy.M.VALERY@oregon.gov>;
HUDSPETH Jacqueline M * OED <Jacqueline.M.HUDSPETH@oregon.gov>; FRIESEN Lori L * OED
<Lori.L.FRIESEN@oregon.gov>; VILLAESCUSA Desi B * OED <Desi.B.VILLAESCUSA@oregon.gov>;
WYLAND Heather E * OED <Heather.E.WYLAND@oregon.gov>; VILLANI David * OED
<David.VILLANI@oregon.gov>

Cc: Dan Hildenbrand <dan.hildenbrand@id.me>; harold.bowron@id.me; Mere Work
<mere.work@id.me>

Subject: DOL Response - Inquiry: DOL ID.me Webinar - Oregon Employment Department

FYI - [ emailed Miriam (DOL) and Brian (DOL) responded this morning. It appears there has
been no webinar scheduled for this Friday. If I receive any update from DOL, I will share it with
you. I am sorry if | missed anyone who should be included in this email. Thank you!

Nameun

Nameun House, OPBC, OSPC | Procurement and Contract Specialist | Oregon Employment
Department | 875 Union Street NE, Salem, Oregon 97311 | Phone: 971-375-3484|
Nameun.House@oregon.gov

From: Urban, Brian A - ETA <Urban.Brian.A@dol.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:26 AM

To: HOUSE Nameun * OED <Nameun.HOUSE@oregon.gov>

Cc: Holst, Miriam J - OASAM OCIO <Holst.Miriam.J@dol.gov>; COVID-19 <COVID-19@dol.gov>
Subject: RE: Inquiry: DOL ID.me Webinar for This Friday - Oregon Employment Department

Nameun,

Good afternoon. Thank you for your inquiry, though | would ask that you direct any future inquiries
to the COVID-19@dol.gov mailbox to ensure proper routing of your inquiry and a timely response.
Further, in response to your inquiry, the Department is finalizing logistics for the preparation of a
Webinar to provide states with instructions on how to access Blanket Purchase Agreement (BPAs)
resources and procedures for establishing orders for identity proofing services. A communication
from the Department will be forthcoming on the date/time and registration information once we’ve
finalized logistics to provide ample time for scheduling purposes.
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Hope this helps...

R/

Brian Urban

Brian A. Urban

ARPA Fraud Prevention, Detection and Recovery Supervisory Lead
Office of Unemployment Insurance

U.S. Department of Labor

urban.brian.a@dol.gov
202-693-2969

From: HOUSE Nameun * OED <Nameun.HOUSE @oregon.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 10:50 AM

To: Holst, Miriam J - OASAM OCIO <Holst.Miriam.J@dol.gov>

Subject: Inquiry: DOL ID.me Webinar for This Friday - Oregon Employment Department

CAUTION - The sender of this message is external to the DOL network. Please use care when clicking on links and
responding with sensitive information. Send suspicious email to spam@dol.gov.

Hi Miriam,

Mere Work from ID.me informed Oregon Employment Department (OED) about an upcoming
DOL webinar for using ID.me BPA.

[ have a group of OED employees that are interested in attending this webinar. Do you require
an individual registration or do you have a link which we can sign up and access webinar?

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
[ look forward to hearing from you soon.

Thank you and have a wonderful day!

Nameun
Nameun House, OPBC, OSPC | Procurement and Contract Specialist | Oregon Employment
Department | 875 Union Street NE, Salem, Oregon 97311 | Phone: 971-375-3484|

Nameun.House@oregon.gov

From: Mere Work <mere.work@id.me>

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 5:00 PM

To: WYLAND Heather E * OED <Heather.E. WYLAND@oregon.gov>

Cc: HOUSE Nameun * OED <Nameun.HOUSE @oregon.gov>; Harold Bowron
<harold.bowron@id.me>; Dan Hildenbrand <dan.hildenbrand@id.me>

Subject: Re: SHI (PA 9404) Partner Agreement w/ID.me Oregon Employment Department

Hi Heather,
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I do not. Right now, DOL has said it is for states only, so you should be able to attend but we
cannot, as vendors. The COR is Miriam: Holst.Miriam.J@dol.gov She should be able to
provide a link! Also, someone on the OED team who normally gets the communiques from
DOL should be looped in, as well.

Please shoot Miriam a note to get the invite!

Thanks-

Mere Work

Senior Account Executive
Mobile: 703-712-3750

8280 Greensboro Dr Suite 800
McLean, VA, 22102
mere.work@id.me

On Mon, Sep 13, 2021 at 7:02 PM WYLAND Heather E * OED
<Heather. EE WYL AND(@oregon.gov> wrote:

Hi Mere,

Do you have a link to the webinar for Friday that you can send/share with Nameun and | so we
have a better understanding of the process?

Thank you,
Heather

Heather Wyland, MBA, C.P.M., A.P.P. | Procurement Manager | Oregon Employment
Department | 875 Union Street NE, Salem, Oregon 97311 | Cell: 971-718-7000 |

heather.e.wyland@oregon.gov

“May you challenge the paradigms that need challenging, and keep your footing in that process.”
Unknown author

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****
This e-mail may contain information that is confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure

under applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise
that you have received this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail, keep the
contents confidential, and immediately delete the message and any attachments from your
system.
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From: Mere Work <mere.work@id.me>

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 2:48 PM

To: HOUSE Nameun * OED <Nameun.HOUSE @oregon.gov>; WYLAND Heather E * OED
<Heather.E. WYLAND@oregon.gov>

Cc: Harold Bowron <harold.bowron@id.me>; Dan Hildenbrand <dan.hildenbrand@id.me>
Subject: Re: SHI (PA 9404) Partner Agreement w/ID.me Oregon Employment Department

Hi Nameun and Heather!

I took SHI off the thread because I did want to let you know that ID.me was one of the
companies awarded the $1.2B BPA from DOL. Therefore, the state would be able to
purchase us directly through that contract, off of GSA with DOL. The DOL is holding a
webinar this Friday, Sept 17, with more information on the specifics for ordering, etc.

Hopefully that helps! There are significant funds under the BPA for additional items (more
help support, training, in-person solutions, etc), so I do think it would be a valuable resource
for OED. Happy to provide more info if this is the first you're hearing about it, as well.

Also, Dan and Hal (cc'd) have taken over OED for me--I am assisting but please include
them in any emails!

Thanks!

Mere Work

Senior Account Executive
Mobile: 703-712-3750

8280 Greensboro Dr Suite 800
McLean, VA, 22102
mere.work@id.me

On Mon, Sep 13, 2021 at 3:57 PM HOUSE Nameun * OED
<Nameun.HOUSE@oregon.gov> wrote:

Hi Brandon and Mere,

[ hope you have been doing well. I was wondering if you have any update on signing
a partner agreement between ID.me and SHI.

Earlier this year, OED could not purchase the ID.me through SHI; however, for any
future purchase after the COVID-19 emergency, OED would like to purchase it from
SHI, which has a price agreement with the State of Oregon.


mailto:mere.work@id.me
mailto:Nameun.HOUSE@oregon.gov
mailto:Heather.E.WYLAND@oregon.gov
mailto:harold.bowron@id.me
mailto:dan.hildenbrand@id.me
mailto:mere.work@id.me
mailto:Nameun.HOUSE@oregon.gov

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
Thank you and have a wonderful day!

Nameun

Nameun House, OPBC, OSPC | Procurement and Contract Specialist | Oregon
Employment Department | 875 Union Street NE, Salem, Oregon 97311 | Phone: 971-

375-3484| Nameun.House@oregon.gov

From: Brandon Barkley <Brandon Barkl Hl.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 11:25 AM

To: HOUSE Nameun * OED <Nameun.HOUSE@oregon.gov>

Cc: FRIESEN Lori L * OED <Lori.L.FRIESEN@oregon.gov>; VILLANI David * OED

<David.VILL ANI@oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT: ID.me - Oregon Employment Dept. SHI Quote

Hi Nameun,

We have received the quote and are working on it now. I do want to note, however, that
ID.me is not currently available under PA 9404. Is the intent to use that contract? If so, I
can approach Mere about signing on as a named partner but that process is not usually a
quick one.

Brandon Barkley | SHI | Account Executive — State of Oregon — State Government | brandon_barkley@shi.com |
503.510.4813 | www.shi.com

To reach your inside team directly, please submit quote requests, purchase orders, and questions to

TeamOregon(@shi.com.

Check out the virtual tour of our Customer Innovation Center!

From: HOUSE Nameun * OED <Nameun. HOUSE@oregon.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 8:36 AM

To: Brandon Barkley <Brandon Barkley@SHI.com>

Cc: Mere Work <mere.work@id.me>; FRIESEN Lori L * OED

<Lori.L.FRIESEN@oregon.gov>; VILLANI David * OED

<David.VILL ANI@oregon.gov>
Subject: IMPORTANT: ID.me - Oregon Employment Dept. SHI Quote

Importance: High

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when
opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Good morning Brandon,

This email is to give you a heads up and letting you know that OED is waiting on
SHI’s quote for ID.me.

[ just wanted to make sure that I get a copy of the quote as soon as SHI have a quote.
This is an urgent matter, so letting you know about it.
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If you have any questions, please let me know.
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

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged information
belonging to the sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or
distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged information belonging
to the sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or distribution of this
message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.
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